Megan Egbert

From: Doug Colter

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Matthew Davis; Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org); Paul Barnes; John Meigel;
dcolter@seccog.org

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Megan

The Building Official has no additional comments, other than Building, Electrical, Plumbing, and perhaps Mechanical
permits will be required. We have no adverse comments as to the site plans at this stage, but there is not enough
information to comment effectively on the propane tank location. This may have to change upon review of a
plumbing/mechanical permit application.

Doug Colter
Building Official.

From: Megan Eghert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 8:57 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Paul
Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>;
dcolter@seccog.org

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Good Morning,
Attached please find the floor plan for this application. It is also available through the link below.

Please forward any additional comments to my attention.

Thank you!
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:19 PM

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

Subject: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plan for the proposed 1440 sq. ft. garage
and outdoor kitchen at 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd:



